SUBJECT:

Arlington Public Schools

Procurement Cffice
© 2110 Wachington Blvd., Arlingfon, VA 22204 » Fhone: {703) 228-6123 » Fax: {703) B21-0651

VWWWLAPSTRIS

Architecture/Engineering Services for Miscellaneous Task Work Order Contracts for

Arlington Public Schools - Amendment 3 to Contract S8FY16.

Ehlert-Bryan Consulting Structural Engineers
1451 Dolley Madison Boulevard, Suite 220
MecLean VA 22101

Aﬂn Thomas A. Bouffard

By nmtual agreement, Contract #58FY 16, is renewed for one (1) year af (a) existing prices
ratesehedulefafineled). The renewal shall be effective from July 1, 2019 and ahall vemain valid thicmgll
Juae 30, 2020. This is renewal Gpt:on tbree (3) of three (3) for this Contract. All other terms and conditions

ghall remain unchanged.
ACCEPTANCE:
ARTINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS EHLERT-BRYAN CONSULTING STRUCTURAL
MM EZ\GINEE& 3

Authorized ] y Authorized

Signatuse: ON\/\ Xe Signature: /?

Printed Name  David I. Webh, CP.M. Printed Name Ti o A Bouffard. PE Principal
and Tifle: Puschasing Agent and Title: raman.A Rouar, i Frices

May 22, 2019
Date: Cuye =5 ,2clq Date: ¥
Contract 58FY16

Amendment No. 3



EHLERT BRYAN

consulting  structural enginesrs

Vi

June 18, 201
Arlington Public Schools
Purchasing Office
1428 N. Quincy Street, Ariington, VA 22207

At Ms. Ellen Wilis

RE: Ariington Pubiic Schools
Structura! Engineering Design Miscellaneous Task Work Order Contract #58FY18
Hourly Rates for Personnel & Reimbursable Expenses for FY 2018-2019

Dear Ms. Wills:

Please find below our hourly rates for our personnel that will be working on projects for the
Structural Engineering Design Miscellansous Task Work Order Contract #58FY16.

Name Role Hourly Raie
Thomas A. Bouffard, PE Principal $196.34
Gonzalo Koosau, PE Sr. Project Manager $162.68
Erok C. Rosberg, PE Project Manager $145.85
Andrew Schon, PE Assistant Project Manager $136.44
Zach Tauber Design Engineer $129.02
Marianne Suyat Sr. BIM Technician $121.17
Kerry S Butler BIM Technician $05.36
Melissa [. Peterson Cierical $72.93

In regards to reimbursable expenses, please view below our current standard rates.

Tvpe Specifics

Prints 1ix17 / 12x18 = $1.00; 24x36 = $2.00

30x42 = $3.00; 36x48 = $4.00

15x21 = $1.00; 18x24 = $1.50

8.5x11 = $.12; 30x42 VELLUM = $8.75

24x36 VELLUM = $6.00; 15x214 VELLUM = $4.50

Shipping UPS Ground: $7.25; Sonic Couriers: Delivery within 4 hours $12.0C

We do not expect to be hiring any sub consultants at this time. I¥ you have any guestions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

Ehtert Bryan
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Thomas A. Bouffard, PE

www.ehlertbryan.com



